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ADDENDUM II 

TO:  ALL POTENTIAL PROPOSERS  

 

RE:  RFP #: 3000023762, Louisiana Sand Resources Database (LASARD) – 

Maintance, Support, and Future Development 

 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: December 17, 2024 @ 3:00 PM CST 

 

I. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 

END OF ADDENDUM II 

1. Q. In regards to the RFP for LASARD – Maintenance, Support, and Future 

Development, is the Prime consultant required to have a Professional Geologist (PG) on 

staff, or can the PG be employed by a sub-consultant?  

 

 A. The Prime consultant is required to have a Professional Geologist (PG) on staff.   

The PG cannot be employed by a sub-consultant.   

See Section 1.8.1 Mandatory Qualifications. 

2. Q. What type of database is the LASARD database? Enterprise GIS, SDE (SQL, Postgres)? 

 A. The LASARD database is a collection of file geodatabases. 

3. Q. Will we have direct access to that database, or how do we update it? Do we provide file 

geodatabases that will be loaded into the LASARD database by the client's staff? 

 

 A. The Contractor will not have direct access to the database.   

Yes, the Contractor is expected to provide file geodatabases updates as LASARD 

compliant data packages which follow the specific LASARD data type Electronic 

Data Delivery (EDD) Guidelines for folder structure, file contents, and file naming 

convention. These will be loaded into the LASARD by CPRA staff. EDDs are 

continually updated and data packages must adhere to all updates.  

 

4. Q. What version ArcPro is being used for the project? 

 

 A. Arc Pro 3.1.1 is used for the project. 




